CITY OF CONCORD

New Hampshire's Main Street™

City Manager’s Office

Thomas J. Aspell, Jr.

City Manager
REPORT TO MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL
DATE: November 30, 2023
FROM: Thomas J. Aspell, Jr., City Manager

SUBJECT: Citizen Comments

Recommendation:

Recommend City Council accept this report.

Background:

Attached for your information are citizen comments received during the past month.

/ss

Attachments

City Hall + 41 Green Street » Concord, NH 03301 » (603) 225-8570
citymanager@concordnh.gov
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Chisholm, John

From: Harpell, Donald

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 2:08 PM
To: Costello, Stefanie; Otterson, Kristopher
Cc: Chisholm, John

Subject: FW: Saying thanks

From: * Fire <Fire@ConcordNH.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 12:13 PM
To: Harpell, Donald <DHarpell@ConcordNH.gov>
Subject: FW: Saying thanks

Jennifer Miskovic
Administrative Specialist 11

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 1:32 PM

To: * Fire <Fire@ConcordNH.gov>
Subject: Saying thanks

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe]

Hello,

Last Thursday | called for the ambulance and a former student of mine, Stephanie Costello, was one
of the EMTs that brought me to the hospital. They were both great and | wanted to thank them. Can
you tell me what firehouse they are associated with and what her partner's name is? Can | bake
something or buy something to leave with a card? What is an acceptable/appropriate way to do
something like this? Thank you. Michele [l Portsmouth St. “ Concord 603 ]




Stevens, Suzanne

From: Gill, David

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 10:42 AM
To: Stevens, Suzanne

Cc: Aspell, Thomas

Subject: FW: June 2024 Girls on the Run NH 5K

Good morning Sue,

I was hoping you can include the email below from the Executive Director of Girls on the Run in the next City Council
packet. They held their event at Memorial Field the morning after the terrible incident at the State Hospital.

Thanks

David

David Gill

Parks and Recreation Director
City of Concord

14 Canterbury Road

Concord NH, 03301

Direct line: 603-230-3785
Email: dgill@concordnh.gov

Woeb site: www.concordparksandrec.com

From: Jen Hubbell <jen.hubbell@girlsontherun.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 10:22 AM

To: Andersch, John <JAndersch@Concordnh.Gov>

Cc: Kim McFarland <kim.mcfarland @girlsontherun.org>
Subject: June 2024 Girls on the Run NH 5K

Hello John,

We had SUCH a great day on Saturday at Memorial Field!

I've already shared this with David Gill, but I truly appreciated his support over the phone on
Friday night - and his text on Saturday morning.

That kind of connection with the city of Concord is exactly why we are so happy to have
established such a wonderful working relationship with all of you.

I know we have Saturday, June 1, 2024 locked in for our 5K - but we are toying with the idea of
holding two events, back to back, to better steward our teams from across the state.

We have had feedback from our key volunteers, staff, etc. that hosting two events will allow us
to not feel insanely rushed to say goodbye to one group of runners, while we "turn the tables" to
get ready for the next.

Is the Memorial Field complex even available on Sunday, June 2, 2024?
1



This is all spitballing for now - but my thoughts are:
Saturday, 6am thru 12noon

Sunday, 6am thru 12noon

Actual 5K would be at 9:00am both days.

Thoughts?

Thank you,
Jen

Jen Hubbell
Executive Director

Girls on the Run New Hampshire
117 Water Street, #9, Exeter, NH 03833
(P) 603-778-1389 www.qirlsontherunnh.org




